

USB Net ShareStation

Part No. M1023

Table of Contents

Introduction	4
About this Manual	5
Package Contents	6
How it works	7
Hardware Installation	8
Windows XP/2000 Installation	11
Connecting to a USB device	20
Connecting to a Multifunction printer	23
Connecting to a USB hub	26
Disconnecting a USB device	28
Request to Disconnect	29
Vista Installation	32

Connecting a USB device in Vista	43
Connecting a USB hard drive in Vista	45
Connecting to a USB hub in Vista	47
Disconnecting a USB device in Vista	48
Request to Disconnect in Vista	49
Setting Polling Interval - XP	51
Web Management Interface	53
FAQ	61
FCC Statement	62
CE Statement	64
Contact	66

Introduction

Thank you for purchasing the IOGEAR USB Net ShareStation Multifunction Print and Storage Server (hereafter referred to as "server"). This server is designed to connect your All-In-One/Multifunction devices, standard printers, and USB storage devices (hard drives, flash drives, and memory card readers) to your network, allowing all network users access to these shared USB resources.

About this Manual

This manual provides introductory information as well as detailed instructions on how to set up and manage the IOGEAR USB Net ShareStation in various network environments.

To fully benefit from this document, you should be familiar with basic networking principles. The instructions described in this manual are based on the settings in a new server. If need help setting up this device, please contact us. For contact information please see page 66.

Package Contents

Verify that nothing is missing from the package by using the checklist below. Please contact your dealer if anything is missing or damaged. All packing materials are recyclable. Please confirm the items in the package below:

- 1 x USB Net ShareStation
- 1 x User Manual
- 1 x Software CD
- 1 x Power Adapter
- 1 x Warranty/Registration card

How it works

- 1. Power Adapter Port
- 2. Network Port
- 3. LED
- 4. USB Port





Hardware Installation

Hardware Installation *Make sure that your USB devices are switched off and that the server's power adapter is disconnected.

1. Connect your USB device to the USB port of the USB Net ShareStation.



2. Connect the USB Net ShareStation server to the router or switch with the Ethernet cable



 Connect the power adapter to the USB Net ShareStation server. When the Link indicator lights up, the USB Net ShareStation is correctly connected to the network.



Software Installation - XP/2K

 Insert the Software CD into your computer. A splash screen should appear with a menu of options, including the option to install the appropriate USB Net ShareStation software, access the User Manual, or Exit out of the splash menu. To install the appropriate USB Net ShareStation software, click the installation button that corresponds to the operating system that is installed on your computer.



Note: You will need to click the "Windows XP 64-bit installation" if you are using a 64-bit version of Windows XP.

2. The installation wizard will start the installation process, click "Next" to continue.





3. When the installation completes, click "Finish" to close the installation wizard.



 On your desktop you will see a new IOGEAR icon called "Launch IOGEAR USB server", double click the icon and it will bring up the IOGEAR USB server configuration utility.



 Once the IOGEAR utility is launched, Windows will prompt you with a "Found New Hardware Wizard" window. You will need to complete the wizard so that you will be able to use the USB Net ShareStation on your computer

Select "No, not this time" and click on Next to continue.



6. Click on "Install the software automatically (Recommended)" and click on Next to continue.



7. Windows will install the necessary drivers for the USB Net ShareStation.



8. Select Finish to complete the Found New Hardware Wizard.



 Once you are finished with the Found New Hardware Wizard, the IOGEAR utility will show up and display all the active USB Net ShareStations connected on your network. In this screen, you will see the product listed as "IOGEAR GUIP201 – AA0001 (192.168.10.52)". The "AA0001" is the last 6 digits of the device's MAC address, and the "192.168.10.52" is the device's IP address.

	OGEA	R USB Server	
File	View	Help	
		OGEAR GUIP201 -AA0001 (192.168.10.52)	

Connecting to a USB device

 Connect the USB cable on your USB device to the USB port on the USB Net Share Station, and make sure both the USB device and the USB Net ShareStation are powered on. The USB device will then show up on the IOGEAR USB Server utility underneath the "IOGEAR GUIP201." as a green icon. The green icon indicates that the USB device is ready to be connected. If for any reason the USB device does not show up, please click the "Search" button to refresh the control center.

Note: If your USB device does not show up on the list, please try to disconnect and reconnect the device to the GUIP201. Also, please make sure the USB Net ShareStation and your USB device are powered on.



Select the USB device that you will want to connect and click on the "Connect" button at the bottom



 Once the device has been connected, the green icon will turn orange to indicate that the connection has been established. The USB device now becomes available on your computer, and you can use this USB device as if it was directly connected to your computer.



Connecting to a USB Printer / Multifunction Printer

 Connect the USB cable on your printer or multi function printer to the IOGEAR GUIP201 and make sure your printer is powered on. You will then see the connected printer show up in the IOGEAR USB Server utility underneath the "IOGEAR GUIP201..." Select the printer from the list and click on the "Connect" button.

Note: If your USB device does not show up on the list, please try to disconnect and reconnect the device to the USB Net ShareStation. Also, please make sure the USB Net ShareStation and your USB device are powered on.



2. The printer will be detected as if it was plugged directly into your computer.



3. If this printer is connected to your computer for the first time, then you will need to complete the setup wizard for the printer software and driver installation. Please follow the wizard to setup the printer. Make sure you have the correct CD or drivers for your printer and follow the on-screen steps in the wizard. Once the wizard is completed, you will be able to use the printer as if it was directly connected to your computer.

Note: Please refer to your printer user manual on how to setup your printer on the computer.



Connecting to a USB hub

 If you have more than one USB device that you would like to share over your network, you may add a USB 2.0 hub (4-port maximum) to the USB Net ShareStation.

Connect the USB cable of the USB hub to the USB port on the IOGEAR USB Net ShareStation, then connect the USB device(s) to the USB ports on the USB hub. Make sure the **power adapter** of the USB hub is plugged in and powered on.



Note: USB Net ShareStation can only support up to 4 USB devices through a USB 2.0 Hub and certain USB devices require a direct connection to your computer in order to function at full capacity.

 After the USB device(s) are connected to the USB hub, the IOGEAR utility will automatically display the connected USB devices. If you do not see the USB device(s) that are connected, press Search to refresh the list.

Note: If your USB device does not show up on the list, please try to disconnect and reconnect the device to the USB hub. Also, please make sure the USB Net ShareStation and your USB hub are powered on.



Disconnecting a USB device

 To disconnect a USB device, simply click on the connected USB device on the list of the utility software, and press the "Disconnect" button. The device will then no longer stay connected to your computer, however, you may re-connect the USB device again once the icon becomes green.



Request to Disconnect

 If a USB device is being used by another computer on your network, a red icon will be displayed in front of the device name. You will not have the option to disconnect the device, however, you may send a courtesy message to request that the other user disconnect/release the device.



 To send the courtesy disconnect message, right click on the USB device and select "Request Disconnect", as shown below. A message will then be sent to the user requesting that they disconnect from the USB device.

NOTE: If the occupying user denies this request, then you will not be able to send any further requests to the same user for 5 minutes. This is to prevent any user from flooding the occupying user with multiple requests within a short period of time.



The chart list below shows what each colored icon means in the configuration software.

	USB device is available and ready to be connected
2.	The device is not connected but has some type of problem such as out of ink
	USB device has been established and is now connected
Q	Error with USB device. Example: out of paper
	USB device is in use by another user.
ę	Problem with a USB device occupied by another user
×	Unsupported USB device
	USB server is on a different network segment. USB device can not be connected.

Software Installation - VISTA

 Insert the Software CD into your computer. A splash screen should appear with a menu of options, including the option to install the appropriate USB Net ShareStation software, access the User Manual, or Exit out of the splash menu. To install the appropriate USB Net ShareStation software, click the installation button that corresponds to the operating system that is installed on your computer.

Note: You will need to click the "Windows Vista 64-bit installation" if you are using a 64-bit version of Windows Vista.



2. Click **OK** to start the installation process



InstallShield Wizard	
2	Preparing to Install
	OGearUSBServer Setup is preparing the installShield Wizard, which will guide you through the program setup process. Please wait.
	Checking Operating System Version
	Cancel

 During the driver installation a Windows Vista security message will appear. Select "Install this driver software anyway" to continue.





4. Click on **Finish** to complete the installation process.



5. Once the installation process has been completed you will need to go to the **Network** window to configure the USB Net ShareStation. To do so, click on the Vista logo on the lower right corner of your screen and select **Network** from the right hand side of the menu.



6. The USB Net ShareStation icon will appear under other devices on the Network window. If the USB Net ShareStation or any other network icons in the network window do not appear, then a message will show up across the network screen indicating that Network Discovery is turned off.



 To turn Network Discovery on, right click on the message, then select "Turn on network discovery and file sharing" from the list. Once Network Discovery has been enabled you will be able to see the USB Net ShareStation icon under Other Devices.

2 + Natur					+ 4g Saugh	
departer ante	- 81		estener Se	da spenier 4	Mail and Street	9
elouisk allocatory and file	sharing are to	med uff. Network	computers and	devices are not u	olde. Oich to change	
And Personne Lines.	Neve	Category	Wolkgroup	Network's @	Turn on network discovery and files	charing
Decoments					Help about network discovery	
Pathensi					Open Network and Sharing Center	
2 Music						
Fecantly Changed						
Searches						
Public						

If you are prompted by a User Account Control message notifying you that "Windows needs your permission to continue" screen please click on Continue to proceed.

8. Select "Yes, turn on network discovery and file sharing for all public networks".



 Right click on the USB Net ShareStation "IOGEAR GUIP201..." icon, and select "Install" to begin using the USB Net ShareStation.



 Click on the blinking window at the system tray which is prompted by the "User Account Control" permission window. Click Continue to proceed with the installation.





11. After the driver installation has been completed the "IOGEAR GUIP201..." icon will change to a new product image. If the new product image icon does not change, press "F5" to refresh the Network window.

Before installing the driver



After driver installation the device icon will change.



You are now ready to use the USB Net ShareStation

Connecting to a USB device in Vista

- After you have successfully installed the USB Net ShareStation driver, connect the USB device to the USB Net ShareStation and make sure both the USB device and the USB Net ShareStation are powered on.
- When the USB device is connected, the USB Net ShareStation will detect the connection of the device, and an icon of the device will show up in the Network window. In this example, we have connected a Logitech USB speaker.



3. Right click on the USB device that you will want to connect and select "Connect" to establish the connection. You will see the device driver is installing and the status will show at the bottom right corner on your system tray. This message will go away once the drivers have been installed.



After the installation is completed, the USB device will become available as if it were directly connected to your computer.

Connecting to a USB hard drive in VISTA

 Connect the USB cable of the USB hard drive to the USB port on the USB Net ShareStation, and make sure both the USB hard drive and the USB Net ShareStation are powered on. After the USB hard drive is connected, the device icon will display in the Network widow. Right click on the device icon and select "My Computer" to bring up My Computer window. Or you may simply double click the hard drive icon to bring up My Computer window.



You will now see the external hard drive become available as if it were directly connected to your computer.



Connecting to a USB hub in Vista

If you have more than one USB device that you would like to share over your network, you may
add a USB 2.0 hub (4-port maximum) to the USB Net ShareStation. Connect the USB cable of the
USB hub to the USB port on the IOGEAR USB Net ShareStation, then connect the USB device(s) to
the USB ports on the USB hub. Make sure the **power adapter** of the USB hub is plugged in and
powered on.



Please note that the USB Net ShareStation can only support up to 4 USB devices through a USB 2.0 Hub and certain USB devices require a direct connection to your computer in order to function at full capacity.

Disconnecting a USB device in Vista

To safely disconnect a USB device under the Network window, right click the USB device icon and select "**Disconnect**" from the menu. Once the USB device has been disconnected, it will no longer be connected to your computer, and you can unplug the USB cable of the USB device from the USB Net ShareStation.

If you would like to reconnect the USB device, simply right click on the USB icon and select "Connect" again to establish the connection.



Request to Disconnect in Vista

If you would like to use a USB device that is being occupied by another user you may send a courtesy message asking the user to disconnect. You may do this by right clicking on the USB device icon that you will like to use and selecting "**Request Remote to Disconnect**." A message will then be sent to the user requesting that they disconnect from the USB device.

Logitech Logitech USB Speaker-001000	View device webpage
	(Request Remote to Disconnect
	Create Shortcut
	Properties

NOTE: If the occupying user denies this request, then you will not be able to send any further request to the same user for 5 minutes. This is to prevent any user from flooding the occupying user with multiple requests within a short period of time.

NOTE: after a system reboot, you might not be able to connect to any USB device for a short period of time. When right clicking on a device, you will see the following message instead of the option to "Connect."

Depending on the performance of your PC and the number of active USB Net ShareStations on your network, it may take up to 3 minutes for your computer to recognize all USB Net ShareStation. This is because VISTA needs time to probe the entire network before it loads the necessary driver to run the USB Net ShareStation. Once the driver has been loaded, the option to "Connect" to the device will be made available when right-clicking a device.



Setting the Polling Interval Widows -XP

The polling interval will allow the configuration utility to pull information from your network to find out the status of all the connected USB Net ShareStations and USB devices. By default, this feature is not automatically configured. You may set a time so that the server will perform the polling automatically. To configure the polling interval, in the IOGEAR USB Server utility, click on File -> Settings -> Polling Interval.



You may set a number from 1 - 60 in the "**Seconds**" box. Click on **Submit** to allow the new interval setting to take effect. Once you have set a number the utility will automatically update any changes made to server in the main dialog box.

🦪 Polling Interval	
Configuration	
0	Seconds
Input 0 to stop poll Minimum input is 2	ing. O seconds.
Submit	Cancel

Web Management Interface

 To access web management interface in XP, in the IOGEAR USB Server utility, select the USB Server on the list, and click on the Config button.



 To access web management interface in VISTA, in the Network window, right click on the "IOGEAR GUIP201..." icon, and select "View device webpage."



3. The left panel of the web management interface provides a list of different options to choose from.

Device Status: Displays the current USB device info and will tell you which computer a USB device is connected to. The interface is limited to support up to 4 USB devices.

with the second	0001	
Device Status	Status	
Network		Server Information
Firmware Update	Server Name	IDGEAR GUIPOIN AADRIG
and the second se	and the second second	and the second sec
fered Device	manufacturer	10040
Factory Default	Mandai Larer	USB had there Statue
Renet Desize Factory Delauit Passeered Change	Badel Badel Formare Version	UR has there Balance
Rend Device Factory Default Passessed Change	Hender Huder Formaare Verpion	Unit and there that we want to be a set of the set of t
Read Device Factory Default Password Change	Mendar Levr Hudar Formaare Varson Dence Rame	Utti har thave (balan Utti har thave (balan V 100 193 Devices 1 Information Lagent Logiers Utti Speaker
Rend Device Factory Default Passesord Change	Norman (Serri Hadar) Formanik Variani Genica Rame Line Statue	Utili far thue Bates V 10 053 Deviced Information Lagent Lightnesses Once
Annel Device Factory Default Pressoned Change	Mandala Carer Madal Romanna Varsan Romanna Varsan Denica Name Lan Tahun Denica Satun	Util fair than that V till bits V till bits Device Information Lapert Lapert Util Spasser Onte Stage

Network: You can change the network settings according to your network specifications. If you would like to give the USB Net ShareStation a static IP address, you will need to **Disable** DHCP in the "DHCP Setting" menu. Once DHCP is disabled, enter the desired IP address on the IP address field along with the subnet mask and click the "**Submit**" button to reboot the USB Net ShareStation. Please note that if the USB Net ShareStation has a set password, you will need to enter it into the password field box.

QIDGEAR	USB	Net ShareStation
Device Status	Network	
Network		Network Status
Firmware Upstate	# Setting	Automatic (DHCP)
Reset Device	IP Address	182 158 10.61
Factory Default	Subnet Mask	285 255 255 0
Password Change	BAC Address	00 45 01 as 00 30
		Network Setting
	DKCP Setting	Network Setting
~	DHCP Setting IP Address	Network Setting Exatle
	DKP Setting IP Address Subject Ubrak	Nationals, Setting 100 140 48 225 255 0
	DKP Setting IP Address Subset Uback Server Name	Network Setting
6	DHCP Setting IP Address Exclusion Hank Server Name Passeord	Fetwork Setting 102 10 41 25 25 20 0 GGAR OURDET AU005 Madatesets Finantian

Upload Firmware:

The firmware link will allow you to upload the latest firmware on the USB Net ShareStation server. Click on "Browse" to specify the firmware location on your PC. Once the location path of the firmware has been set, click "Submit" to begin the update.

For all the latest firmware updates, please visit http://www.iogear.com/support/dm/

Please note that if the USB Net ShareStation has a set password, you will need to enter it into the password field box.



Reset Device:

The Reset Device window will allow you to reboot the USB Net ShareStation server. Please note that if the USB Net ShareStation has a set password, you will need to enter it into the password field box.

<i>OIDGEAR</i>	USB Net ShareStation			
Device Status	Reset Devic	e		
Network		Rese	t Device	
Firmware Update	Password:		"Must provide if Available"	
Reset Device		Denni Denire		
		Preservence.		
Factory Default				

Factory Default:

Allows you to restore the USB Net ShareStation back to factory default. Please note that if the USB Net ShareStation has a set password, you will need to enter it into the password field box.

<i>İIDGEAR</i>	USB Net ShareStation			
Device Status	Factory De	fault		
Network		Factory Default		
Firmware Update	Password:	"Hust provide if Appliable"		
Reset Device		Factor Date (
Factory Default		Pactory Detaut		
Decement Channel				

Password Change: You can add or change an existing password on the USB Net ShareStation in this window. By default the USB Net ShareStation does not come with a default password.

<i>QIDGEAR</i>	USB Net ShareStation	
Device Status		Password Change
and a second	Current Password:	"Must provide # Available"
Network		
Network Firmware Update	New Password:	
Network Firmware Update Reset Device	New Password:	
Network Firmware Update Reset Device Factory Default	New Password: Confirm New Password:	Submit

FAQ

1. How come I cannot connect to my USB device to my computer through the USB Net ShareStation?

- Make sure the USB device functions normally when you plug it into your PC via USB cable.
- If the USB device, such as USB printer or multi-function printer, requires a driver, please make sure you have installed it on the computer you wish to use. Rebooting your PC after installing USB device driver might also help.
- Although the USB Net ShareStation could work with a very wide spectrum of USB devices, it still
 has limited support on some USB devices. Please refer to the supported device list for details.

2. How come I cannot see any servers on my IOGEAR USB Server listing window after installing it?

Please make sure that all of your USB Net ShareStations are correctly connected to your network. Also, certain anti-virus programs come with firewall functions that might prevent the USB Net ShareStation utility from accessing the network. Please make sure USB Net ShareStation utility is not being blocked by your anti-virus program.

3. The connected USB devices are disconnected after my PC wakes up from Standby?

The connected devices will automatically be released for other users in case you forget to release them. Please reconnect the USB devices again after your PC "wakes up."

Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Statement

15.21

You are cautioned that changes or modifications not expressly approved by the part responsible for compliance could void the user's authority to operate the equipment.

15.105(b)

This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to part 15 of the FCC rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

-Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.

-Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.

-Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.

-Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

Operation is subject to the following two conditions:

- 1) this device may not cause interference and
- 2) this device must accept any interference, including interference that may cause undesired operation of the device.

FCC RF Radiation Exposure Statement:

This equipment complies with FCC radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment. End users must follow the specific operating instructions for satisfying RF exposure compliance. This transmitter must not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

CE Statement

This device has been tested and found to comply with the requirements set up in the council directive on the approximation of the law of member states relating to EMC Directive 89/336/EEC, Low Voltage Directive 73/23/EEC and R&TTE Directive 99/5/EC.

Limited Warranty

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE DIRECT VENDOR'S LIABILITY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THE PRODUCT, DISK OR ITS DOCUMENTATION EXCEED THE PRICE PAID FOR THE PRODUCT.

The direct vendor makes no warranty or representation, expressed, implied, or statutory with respect to the contents or use of this documentation, and especially disclaims its quality, performance, merchantability, or fitness for any particular purpose.

The direct vendor also reserves the right to revise or update the device or documentation without obligation to notify any individual or entity of such revisions, or updates. For further inquires please contact your direct vendor.

Contact

IOGEAR, INC.

23 Hubble Irvine, CA 92618 P 949.453.8782 F 949.453.8785 Visit us at: www.iogear.com

© 2008 IOGEAR. All Rights reserved. Part No. M1023

IOGEAR, the IOGEAR logo, are trademarks or registered trademarks of IOGEAR, Inc. Microsoft and Windows are registered trademarks of Microsoft Corporation. All other brand and product names are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective holders. IOGEAR makes no warranty of any kind with regards to the information presented in this document. All information furnished here is for informational purposes only and is subject to change without notice. IOGEAR, Inc. assumes no responsibility for any inaccuracies or errors that may appear in this document.

About Us

FUN

IOGEAR offers connectivity solutions that are innovative, fun, and stylish, helping people enjoy daily life using our high technology products.



GREEN

IOGEAR is an environmentally conscious company that emphasizes the importance of conserving natural resources. The use of our technology solutions helps reduce electronic waste.

HEALTH

IOGEAR supports healthy and fit lifestyles. By integrating products with the latest scientific developments, IOGEAR's solutions enhance the life of endusers.

© 2007 IOGEAR, INC.